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Dear Fr. O’Neill,
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the Junior Certificate Religious Education support programme has addressed many o

concerns expressed in your letters to me.
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is in line with the position at primary level. There is
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I look forward to fruitful dialogue and communicati
00 : tion between my Department, the
religious Education Support programme and your association in the future. g !

Yours sincerely,

-
-
Dr. Michael Woods T.D.

Minister for Education and Science.



